

FW: Asset Panel Materials

From: "Ostergard, Matt (TBS)" <matt.ostergard@ontario.ca>
To: "Jancik, Mike (TBS)" <mike.jancik@ontario.ca>, "Pichelli, Jason (TBS)" <jason.pichelli@ontario.ca>, "White, Alexander (TBS)" <alexander.white@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Tedesco, Lauren (TBS)" <lauren.tedesco@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 08 Nov 2016 16:47:02 -0500
Attachments: Backgrounder - Pension Asset Expert Advisory Panel - 1NOV2016 (BS).doc (98.82 kB);
NR - Expert Panel Appointed - 31OCT2016 (BS).doc (94.72 kB)

FYI

From: DiMuzio, Sofie (TBS)
Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2016 4:43 PM
To: Ostergard, Matt (TBS)
Cc: Tedesco, Lauren (TBS); Miller, Amanda (TBS); Morris, David (TBS)
Subject: RE: Asset Panel Materials

Hi Matt,

Attached are current drafts. We literally just got the fourth name but are waiting on a BIO to add to the backgrounder

From: Ostergard, Matt (TBS)
Sent: November-08-16 4:34 PM
To: DiMuzio, Sofie (TBS)
Cc: Tedesco, Lauren (TBS)
Subject: Asset Panel Materials

Sofie – what's the status of asset panel materials? Can you send me latest?

Matt Ostergard
Communications Advisor
Office of the Hon. Liz Sandals, MPP
President of the Treasury Board
Matt.Ostergard@Ontario.ca | Desk: 416-326-3839 | Cell: 647-588-5612